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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 12:40 PM

To: kevin.moynihan @ buffaloconstruction.com; rachel.steele @buffaloconstruction.com
Subject: Chili's on Gibson SWPPP follow-up inspection

Attachments: concrete-washout-center.jpg; concrete-washout-gibson.jpg; concrete-washout-se-corner.jpg
Kevin,

| went out to the site today for a follow-up inspection due to last week’s issues.

The items were addressed satisfactorily. Thank you.

However, looks like you had some recent concrete work done and you had three wash-outs.

The concrete wash-out near Gibson Blvd has run to the other side of the perimeter fence. It got caught by the silt
fence. A bit close to entering our storm drain system.

I did notice you have a concrete wash-out station on-site. It just needs to be used.
Looks like you’ve got forms setup for some curb work. Please remind concrete person to use wash-out bin.

Per standard mitigation time, | expect the concrete wash-outs to be cleaned up within seven days.
See ya in about a week.

Curtis Cherne, PE

Stormwater Quality

COA
924-3420
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:47 AM

To: 'kevin.moynihan @buffaloconstruciton.com'; ‘rachel.steele @ buffaloconsgtruditon.com'’
Subiject: SWPPP inspection Chili's 1700 Miles Rd

Attachments: clogged-inlet.jpg; culvert-wattle.jpg; swept-street.jpg; trash.jpg

Kevin,

Thank you for taking the time with me this morning.
The following SWPPP issues were found at the site this morning:

1. The inlet just upstream of the channel was not visible. It is difficult to tell if it is totally plugged or
protected. The approved plan shows inlet protection around the inlet. This is a better way to go than covering
it as it could still except some drainage. | want to see the inlet during my follow-up visit.

2. The wattle at the sidewalk culverts was not covering the western culvert and the culvert is plugged.

3. There was some trash along the northern edge of the property.

Gibson Blvd appeared to be swept recently. Thank you.

As mentioned onsite, the above listed items are to be mitigated within 7 days.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Curtis Cherne, PE

Stormwater Quality Engineer
City of Albuquerque



